

ANDREW HILL HIGH SCHOOL
SPECIAL SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, Dec. 5, 2022
Chairperson: Julio Pardo
Room: 403 @ 4:15 p.m.

Members in attendance: Principal Jose Hernandez, Julio Pardo (Chairperson), Paul Moss (Vice Chair), Hong Ha Hoang (Staff), Alex Diep (Staff), Gen Barretto (Student), Halina Huynh (Student), Andy Dieu (Student), Jessica Noguez (Parent)

Absent: Rachel Sidlauskas (Secretary) Joshua Noguez (Student), Nick Naughton (Parent)

Guests: Long Truong (Admin), Monica Schneider (Admin), Elias Chamorro (Assets)

Speaker	Topic	Notes
Chairman & Principal	1. Welcome	Call to meeting at 4:17p
Secretary	2. Roll Call	Absent:Rachel Sidlauskas (Secretary) Joshua Noguez (Student), Nick Naughton (Parent)
Chairman	3. Approve/Amend Agenda	Motion to amend: Second by: Pass/fail Motion to approve:Ms. Noguez Second by: Mr. Hernandez Pass
Chairman	4. Approval Minutes	Motion to amend: Second by: Pass/fail Motion to approve: Hernandez Second by: Ms. Noguez Pass
	5. Reports	<p>A. ASSETS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Master schedule presented. Consistently being modified. b. Highlights: 26 programs. Total classes 60. Biggest day is Wed. with 14. Ceremonial club and Student Equity council, and Athletes study hall are new for this grading period. c. Copies can be obtained by request from Cristina. <p>B. GENERAL</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. For time, council members will review information and bring up any concerns before next meeting. <p>C. CURRICULUM</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Updates of deadline and upcoming dates. CSU deadlines extended (Not SJSU)

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> b. Improvement in family attendance in grade counselors <p>D. SITE</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Checked out the new building at the start of the meeting. Lots of cool things. Opening ceremony January 18th, 2023. b. General logistics discussed, such as possible use and issues. c. Absenteeism has taken a dip from the previous record d. Next week two site events: choir 12/13 and band 12/15 <p>E. STUDENTS</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Winterfest next week b. Winter athletics has begun c. Equity council has worked with Mr. Truong to create QR codes. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Question: Where does it go? In the bathroom mainly. Info goes to Mr. Truong and the safety team. d. Library: will there be an extension of the library? Not likely.
Chairman	6. Unfinished Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. New and Returning Members: Hong Ha Hoang Julio Pardo
Chairman	7. New Business	<p>SPSA Revision</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Student with disabilities focus (Additional Targeted Support and Improvement [ATSI]) b. Language added in the SPSA to address issues in Goals 1-4 <p>Motion to Accept: Mr. Pardo Second by: Mr. Moss Pass</p> <p>New Selection of Officers</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Chairperson: Mr. Pardo <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Noguez motion, Moss seconded. Passed b. Vice Chairpeople: Student Reps in Attendance (Ms. Hoang declined) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Moss motion, Baretto seconded. c. Secretary: Ms. Barretto <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Moss motion, Pardo seconded. Passed
Chairman	8. Closure, reflection Good of Order	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Mr. Pardo: Thanks for attending. Where will our next meeting be?
	9. Adjourn	<p>Meeting adjourned at 5:42pm Next meeting on Monday, January 09, 2022 at 4:00pm. Big Basin Conference Room (New Student Union)</p>